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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jose Briceno [jbiconstruction@ymail.com])
Sent:  Wednesday, January 06, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Malave, Erin M.

Subject: Fw: veryft address

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: "Malave, Erin M." <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>
To: Jose Briceno <jblconstruction@ymail.com>

Sent: Wed, January 6, 2010 11:05:36 AM

Subject: RE: veryft address

Jose can you please forward me the name of the company or the document number associated with this
company?

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. RDOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jose Briceno [mailto:jblconstruction@ymail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 6:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: veryft address

please change mailing address

29680 sw 165 ct

homestead , fl 33033 BRICENO GROUP CORP
dba/ JBL CONSTRUCTION GROUP
P06000059934 GeEAF98835 ficticios name.
;—-——‘—_-_-‘

any question please call, at 305 7622815
LIZETH S. BRICENO VICE.
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